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Purpose of Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA). chapter 43.21C RCW, requires afl governimental agencics (o consider
the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An cavironmental impact statement (EIS) must be
prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of
this checklist is to provide information to help you and the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce
or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and 10 help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Governmenlal agen-
cies use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are s:gnlﬁcant. reguiring
preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best de-
scription you can.

You must answer each queszion accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should
be able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. 1{ you
really do not know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your proposal. write "do not know _or "does not ap-
ply". Compiete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

Some quesuons ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark desagnatlons Answer
these questions if you can. If you havé problems, the governmental agencies can assist you.

The chiecklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Aitach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental
effects, The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional in-
formation reasonably related o determining il there may be significant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:

Complete this checklist {for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not appiy.” IN ap-
DITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property or site”
should be read as "proposal,” "proposer,” and "alfected geographic area,” respectively.

A. BACKGROUND
1. Name of proposed project, if applicable:
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2. Name of applicant: H,Q [C,(’ICLE_,C\.! F
3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person
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4. Date checkhst prepared: /b(a

5. Agency requesting checklist: u) 0 (J:; ' Qﬂ‘F[ce,O p(a

- 10 Y Whis document was part of the official
- 6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): Administrative Record for the Yakima

Rallroad Area on October 31, 1968,
O\ HO Y WLQ‘\ | Washington State

| Department of Ecology.
?. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further aclwuy related to or connected with this proposai’
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8. List any environmental informali{ 'ou know about that has been prepared. or” ‘| be prepared, directly related to

this proposal. d7(lo e e k- Dﬂ “the {he ¥/ nes  Condoctoc
: bj : ECijl NS UL %aﬂ
PLsA

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvais of other proposals directly affecting the
property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain.

VA

10. List any government approvals or permits that wiil be needed for your proposal, if known.
- fAmendment Yo th ng/mm% praled
%j WDhoE  Contrad R Gion

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the proiect and site,
There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not
need to repeat those answers on this page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific infor-
mation on project descrlpuon )
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12. Ldcation of the proposal Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise tocati n of your pro- S
posed project. including a street address, if any, and section, township, and range, if known. If a proposal would occur

over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map,

and topographic map. if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not

required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist.
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR

AGENCY USE ONLY
B. ENVIRONMENTAL L1.EMENTS

1. Earth .

- . .
a. General description of the site (circle one) FQ rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous,
other .

b. What is the stcepest slope on the silc (approximate percent slope)? /V / /%L

s document was paré of the officiad
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Raliroad Area on Oclober 31, 1996,
Washington Slate
Biepartment of Ecology.



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

¢. What general types of soils are found on the site (for exampie, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? H you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any prime

farmiand. Gw ( V@‘ - %Q‘ G ?[Q AN 6/(?( 4 [<

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the tmmedlate v:cmity’ if so,

describe. N ) -
O

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filling or grading pro-

posed. Indicate sour;e of fill. }-ﬁﬂ@:::;":ﬁjﬁld;ﬁ%} JQS W F” ,,,,, jLzz_ — )[ le Gj
MIHA

f. Could erosion occur as a resuit of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generaliy describe.

e -

g. Aboul what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces afier project.
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)? Sa.m-e. a s Q?/

fojem4~k

@Jroposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:

VA

2. Air

a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.e., dust, automobile,
odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction and when the project is completed? If
any, generally describe and give approximate quantities if known.

Mo  ammounts © ch) st while 2%(71:({/&,‘1[%6

/{349%’ fﬂOgﬁ Cﬁ(f**){cjéi ,,,,,,
b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,

generally describe,
V Y]y

o .
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts o air, if any: A/ / ]Z}l
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-TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ( (‘
3. Water
a. Surface:

1) [s there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including
year—round and seasonal streams, saitwater, lakes, ponds. wetlands)? If yes, describe type
and provide names. [f appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into. N O

H

2) Will the project requirc_ any work over, in, or adjacent to {within 200 feet) the described
waters? If yes, please describe and attach available plans. N O

3} Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. In-
dicate the source of fill material. ;

Non €-

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general de-
scription, purpose, and approximate quantitiés il known. N O

5) Does the pi'oposal tie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site

P VO

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materiais t0 surface waters? If so,
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge. [\/ O

b. Ground:

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground water? Give

general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known. Jog W/Q
W nlﬁ\ o /(z w
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7) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or
other sources, if any (for exaumple: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following
chemicals . . .; agricultural; ctc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of
such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicabie), or the number of animals or
humans the system(s) arc expected to serve. N oN C)J
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TO 8€ COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ' ' EVALUATION FOR
- AGENCY USE ONLY

¢. Water Runolf (inciuding storm water):

I} Describe the source of runoff {including storm water) and method of collection and
disposal, if any (inciude quantities, if known) Wl:g will this water flow? Will this water

flow into other waters? If so, describe. (Oryﬂ /{' ff\Q ( ()()
(5 OO(@gpmt%t (o [?(4&?(1 #"/

shop. i ecdod |l 70 ot i
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2} Could waste matenals ter ground 'Qr surface waters? M so, generaily describe.

SEL | renprnd peladool At prosent
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d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water lmpacls. if

| W inshdl an envicen menta ) A
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4. Plants

a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

__ deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other

- evergreen tree: fir, cedar, ping, other

__ shrubs

__ grass

__ pasture

__ crop or grain

wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bulirush, skunk cabbage, other
water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other

other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered? WO f)-él

¢. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site. /U R4 A~

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native piants, or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation on the site, if any: NO Nz

This doscument wis part of the offlcial
Administrative Redcord for the Yakima
Railroad Area o October 31, 1996,

. Wasshénjien State
5. Animals Deparimert of Ecology.

a. Circie any birds and animais which have been observed on or near the site or are known
to be on or near the site:

birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other: .......................... e
mammals: deer, bear, elk, beaver, other: ... .. i i i
fish: bass, saimon, trout, herring, shellfish, other:

............................

. . . 2
b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site. /\/ o &




TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT 4

¢, Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain. N O

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any: [\/ / /_/’L

6. Energy and Natural Resources

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet
the completed project’s energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manu-
facturing, elc. f\/ }/ﬁ

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so,
generally describe. /\} O

¢. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal?
List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any:

7. Environmental Health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, inciuding exposure to toxic chemicals, risk
of fire and explosion, §pi|i. or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposai?

If so, describe. I_} [ pfo}ﬁe{f,z ONC Lo i@ of \]/ QS -E
Could Lo ‘c 15k @ posvie. Jo Toosepos
Weste .~ when CleaH na oot The. Soa% oS

1) Describe special cmergenc{y(services that might be required.

Fored Al Kt

2) %oposcd measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:
T 7%/ m e ek T e Ceoppclan
Jo  OSHA (e et ion
b. Noise

1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example:
truffic. equipment, operation. other)? ,\) 0N £

) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a
short-lerm or a long—term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-

cate what hours noise would come from the site. N 0 [ég@_m "f%f) M ‘YL'[/\Q,

;?;460)4 o€ While 9&(‘@@»:&/{1@&' ﬁw‘ﬂ o 7{&% =
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

Weal Mea Ve - protecton

8. Land and Shoreline Use N i QQ\
a. Whal s the current use of the site and adjaccnt properties? ¥ C!() g{( :
& Uﬁ\ A 0{)7!@ BO (\zf\

Trock Re J{A (8 7@@
@ X b 0
b. Has the site been used for agricuiture? If so, describe, V\) O

r

¢. Describe any structures on lhe sne 7[’9\ (/{) l\ Q@Q ‘/d (\4/ ?e(/&lf
cmd %ce% B-Ute O(\‘j e loc %Qd W Shle
09

o O :)JIOPO‘j .......... P %kf(j( Ur{’

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what? ﬂ\) O

Trdo st Y

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site?

/2 @What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site? u / /}

h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "environmentally sensitive™ area? If so,
specify. I\J &

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?

Sare. s M (aﬂf{?)‘;« (D\O /’7@@()/@)) /J ;/),Q
O 1<

j. Approximately how many people would the compieted project dispiace?

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any: N / H’

1. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land

EVALUATION FO
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g ( EVALUATION FOR
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‘TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT (

9. Housing
a. Approximately how many units would be provided. if any? Indicate whether high, mid-

dle, or low-income housing. OYV)-€
b. Approximately how maﬁy units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,
middle, or low—income housing. N 0 \q@w

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any: NO N-E

10. Aesthetics
a. What is the tatlest height of any proposed slructurt;js)Z f%including antennas; what is

the principal exterior building material(s) proposed?

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? ;l/[ / ! )

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control acsthetic impacts, if any: }] / f}

1t. Light and Glare
a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainiy

occur? [\’ / ﬁ,
?,,

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views? A}/
MIA

c. What existing off-site sources of light or giare may affect your proposal?

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

12. Recreation _
a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?

;\Joﬂéf

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so. describe, N 0
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" TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ' EVALUATION FOR
: AGENCY USE ONLY

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation op-
portunities 10 be provided by the proiect or applicant, if any: N D Y-

13. Historic and Cultural Preservation

a. Arc there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preser-
vation registers known to be on or next te the site? If so, generally describe. J(J O

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of hisl?\rj'c. archaeological, scientific, or
cuitural importance known to be on or next to the site. N D ﬂ_e

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any: /\)G \/)e

14. Transportation

a. Identify public sireets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access to the
existing street system. Show on site plans. if any. Z o, 57[ f]‘(’ﬁf Necto ) « e

Sovth Fust Breed e ace 655‘:@ dey Fho
Feef Wl pot chame.

gl b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the approximate distance to the
*  nearest transit stop?

¢. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How many would the

project eliminate?
NP

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements to existing roads or
streets, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether public or
private). a\} 9.

e. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transporta-
tion? If so, generally describe. N O :

Raliroad Area on Getober 51, 1996,
Washingion State
Department of Ecology.

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If
known, indicate when peak volumes would occur. /\/ [ H

Fris document was part of the official
Administrative Record for the Yakimg
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TG BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT (" (

8. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any: /1/ / /w)

" 15. Public Services

a. Wouid the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire pro-
tection, police protection, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe. /\/ O

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any. /u / /‘)‘

16. Utilities e M

a, Circle utilities currently gvailable at the site; @cmc%atural;&vate fuse scrv-j
:cu{felcpho@?&:ﬁmnary seweﬁ seplic systemo\lher sy Mo T T

b, Describe the utilities that are proposed for the pro;ect. the utility provndmg the service,
and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vtcmf which might
[

beneeded.  poo)  (Wosste. collecdion = ( )
Nsele . the <S4S A quO O)o &j? Sh op, be
Cofeehoct- 71@ vt e Lo Ot a@ weg. )f*f

C. SIGNATURE

The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand that
the lead agency is re ing on them to make its decision,

Signature: .. gr’) “(/ \Lj L)O’V‘O ﬂ ...... OWQU/]ZC .*(".7{\. . 5!0 .
Date Submlttcd ......................... : . d .. n9>) AR g .....
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